



Anna Hays

Senior Tax Accountant

Department
Finance

Tel: (419) 564-2581

Email: anna.hays@youngonline.com

Locations
Columbus, OH

Biography

Anna is an experienced accountant with over 10 years experience working in tax. She began her career in public accounting and has spent the past 3 years working in corporate tax roles. She earned her Master of Accountancy from Bowling Green State University and currently resides in Columbus, Ohio.

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Tax Accountant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2022 | Tax & Treasury Analyst | Designer Brands Inc.
- 2014 - 2019 | Tax Associate | R&A CPAs
- 2012 - 2014 | Staff Accountant | J.W. Hunt & Company
- 2011 - 2012 | Tax Staff | Plante & Moran

Education

- Bowling Green State University - Master of Accountancy - Tax - Bowling Green - Ohio